FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD L

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO X-5088
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

February 28, 1928.

SUBJECT: Changes in Inter-District Time Schedule.

Dear Sir:

Upon agreenent between tne Federal Reserve Bank
of Kansas City and the other Federal reserve banks involv-
ed, the Board has aporoved the following changes in the
inter-district tiae schedule:

From Kansas City to Memphis rrom 2 days to 1 day
" " " " Atlanta 3 2 days
1] " 1] " NGW Orleans " 3 ] ] 2 "
L] 1" " " san FranCiSCO " 4 " 1] 3 n
L " " " LOS Angeles 1" 4 1 L} 3 "
n 1] " 1" Portland [} 4 1" " 3 i
i 1" L] 1l Snokane " 4 1 1" 3 "
" Denver to Heleta weg o .2 "
" 1 1] Los Angeles n" 4 [} f 3 ]
" 1" " Portlarid nogoon noz o
" " " San Francisco " 4 " " 3 "
" Oklahoma City to New Orleans g onoowo2 o
1] L] ] LOS Angeles " 4 " 1" 3 1"
" Omaha to Jacksonville "og M "oz o
1] " " Portland 1" 4 1] " 3 1"
] " ] Seattle " 4 n L} 3 "

Very truly yours,

Walter L. Eddy,
Secretary.

TO GOVERNORS OF ALL F. K. BANKS
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